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4/26/04

Diane Poole
FCC OET

Dear Diane,

Please regard the FCCID JLF-HS1 EA835321 HeadOn head set electrical schematic and
block diagrams confidential.  The system uses a proprietary design which is a company
secret.  If competing companies could access the design it would undercut a deal with a
national distributor and cripple the business.  Neither item is available to anyone outside the
technical team on the project.

Sincerely,

Kyle R. Kowalczyk
President


